OolL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1958

Morris Re Antwelil
P-Oo Box 1@9
Hobbs, New Mexico
Gentlemens

On November 12 1957 this writer requested that appropriste forms be filed

for your State *a* Well No. 2-H, Section 36, Te22-5, R=-35-E, Jalmat Pool,to inde-
cate the present status of this well. I regret to {nform you that of this date

this request has not been fulfilled.

Further on February 20, 1957 Form C-102 was approved for your State “C* Well
No, 1=J, Section 20, T-12-Sy R-32-E, Caprock Queen Pool. The proposal was to
re-enter the well for an attempt td complete in the Queen formation; however no
further forms have been filed.

On Februsry 26, 1938 Form C~103 on your Hobbs "G” Well No. 1-F, Section 36,
T-9~5, R=33-E, Lane Wolfcemp Pool,was approved, but the form indicated that further
testing and work was then in progress, but again no further reports have been filed.

1f work or plans have been completed on the above named wells, your sttention

to filing required reports 1s requested at your esrliest convenience.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Hansger
¥/me
cC=h, L. Porter, Jrey Director
00C, Santa Fe



